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Doug Hintze, Manager 
U.S. Department of Energy 
EM-Los Alamos Field Office, DOE 
3747 West Jemez Rd, MS A316 
Los Alamos, NM 87544 

Michael T. Brandt, Associate Director 
Environment, Safety, and Health 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 1663, MS M991 
Los Alamos, NM 87545 

RE: PERIODIC MONITORING REPORT FOR 
MATERIAL DISPOSAL AREA C MONITORING GROUP, 
THIRD QUARTER 2015 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABO RA TORY 
EPA ID#NM0890010515 
HWB-LANL-15-056 

Dear Messrs. Hintze and Brandt: 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States 
Department of Energy (DOE) and the Los Alamos National Security, L.L.C.'s (LANS) 
(collectively, the Permittees) Periodic Monitoring Report for Material Disposal Area C 
Monitoring Group, Third Quarter 2015 (Report), dated November 2015 and referenced 
by LA-UR-15-27398/EP2015-0189. The Report was received on November 19, 2015. 
NMED has reviewed the Report and has no comments at this time. 
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Please contact Robert Murphy at (505) 476-6022 should you have any questions or 
comments. 

s·ncerely 

Hazardous Waste Bureau 

cc: D. Cobrain, NMED HWB 
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB 
J. Kulis, NMED HWB 
R. Murphy, NMED HWB 
S. Y anicak, NMED DOE OB, MS M894 
L. King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
R. Martinez, San Ildefonso Pueblo 
D. Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo 
H. Shen, DOE-EM-LA 
S. Paris, ADEP ER Program, MS M992 
B. Robinson, ADEP ER Program 
D. Rhodes, DOE-EM-LA 
J. Buckley, CHMM LANS, MS K490 
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